¥18/72
Dear Juwen,

atteched are eodes of leti x I have Wrﬂtm to the Fedorzal Comaxdcations
Condssion, §50, €S, AU and Westinghouse. I also have ponding bofore the 10U now
requests for tise to respond to Foremen on CHS and Mohop on Weotinghouse. IS has dboan
a long, tiring momingl

I Wil give those to Bud for him to &l or kil to you eftor he roads thas whoo
ho is heve this coming weake I discussol writing then wi wmum.mxm
mwmmmuﬂum

in fedsness go Sudy I Ddni ymamﬂdwda:atmﬁﬂmtham’t%hﬂ»um
for mas I wondd dmengine AT thire ia not a conflict it would be eilogod auywsy and
besides, ho is alwvady overly-oea Liteds “lis wesns that 111 have to mecic othor Lelp,
I do wot knovw if 1% wdll be availshle, but i 26 is not 1%l do whet I can syself, as '
Ihnmtntlﬁamin‘h E
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